101 California Street, Suite 1000, San Francisco, CA 94111-5894 415/397-5600

November 20, 1984
84042.020

Mr. S. Burwell

Licensing Project Manager

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7920 Norfolk Avenue

Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Mr. J. B. George

Project General Manager

Texas Utilities Generating Company
Highway FM 201

Glen Rose, Texas 76043

Subject: Final Report No. TR-84042-01, Rev. 1
Independent Assessment Program
Texas Utilities Generating Company
Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station
Job No. 84042

Reference: N. H. Williams (Cygna) letter %o S. Burwell (USNRC) and H. Schmidt
(TUGCO), "Phase 3 Independent Assesssment Program Final Report,"
84042.010, dated July 16, 1984

Dear Sirs: \\\\\-___—/

The above-referenced letter transmitted revision 0 to Cygna report No. TR-84042-
01, Volumes 1 through 4, entitled "Independent Assessment Program of Comanche
Peak Steam Electric Station (Phase 3)." Enclosed are the errata and revised
pages associated with revision 1 to the report. These revisions incorporate
comments from TUGCO, Cygna and Gibbs & Hill relating to the appendices only.
This is a partial revision provided to aid the parties currently involved in
reviewing the report.

Cygna is preparing to check the work performed by TUGCO and Gibbs & Hill in
response to open items a, ¢ and d listed in section 5.4, pages 5-19, of revision
0 to the final report text. Upon completion of these follow-up reviews,
revisions to the text, PFR-01, observation PI-09-01, and observation PS-02 will
be issued. At that time, all comments on the text will be incorporated as well.

The enclosure, along with the requisite number of copies, is being transmitted
to the parties listed on the atcached distribution list.
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Mr. S. Burwell
Mr. J. B. George
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If you have any questions or require additional information to complete your
review, please do not hesitate to contact Mike Shulman or me at (415) 397-5600.

Very truly yours,
N Wdlcamas

N. H. Wiiliams
Project Manager

dmm
Enclosures



84042.020
November 20, 19¢4

Mr. S. Burwell*

Licensing Project Manager

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7920 Norfolk Avenue

Bethesda, Maryland 20814
w/attachments, 30 copies

Mr. J. B. George

Texas Utilities Generating Company
Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station
Highway FM 201

Glen Rose, Texas 76043

w/0 enclosure

Mrs. Juanita Ellis*
President, CASE

1426 S. Polk

Dallas, Texas 75224
w/enclosure, 2 copies

Nicholas S. Reynolds, Esq.*

Bishop, Liberman, Cooke, Purcell & Reynolds
1200 Seventeenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

w/enclosure, 1 copy

Mr. R. Ballard

Gibbs & Hill, Inc.

11 Penn Plaza, 11th Floor
New York, New York 10001
w/enclosure, 1 copy

Peter B. Bloch, Esq.*

Chairman, Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

4350 East West Highway, 4th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20814

w/enclosure, 1 copy

Dr. Walter H. Jordan*

881 W. Outer Drive

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830
w/enclosure, 1 copy

*Priority mailing

Messrs. S. Burwell and J. B. George
Page 1 of 2



84042.020 Messrs. S. Burwell and J. B. George

November 20, 1984

Dr. Kenneth A. McCollom*

Dean,

Division of Engineering Architecture and Technology
OakTahoma State University

Stillwater, Oklahoma 74074

w/enclosure, 1 copy

Stuart A. Treby, Esq.*

Office of the Executive Legal Director
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7735 01d Georgetown Road

Bethesda, Maryland 20814

w/enclosure, 1 copy

Mr. David H. Wade*

Texas Utilities Generating Company

400 North Olive Street, L.B. 81
Dallas, Texas 75201

w/attachments, 15 copies to CPSES site

Mr. David R. Pigott

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe
600 Montgomery Street

San Francisco, California 94111
w/enclosure, 1 copy

Ms. Ellen C. Ginsburg

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
4350 East West Highway

Bethesda, Maryland 20814
w/enclosure, 1 copy

Mr. H. Schmidt

c/o Westinghouse

4901 Fairmont Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland 20814
w/enclosure, 1 copy

*Priority mailing

Page 2 of 2



